
From: Thomas Cokenias 

To: John Kennedy 
Date: December 06, 2005

Subject:   
FCC File # 0709-EX-ST-2005
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

Dear Mr Kennedy,

The fixed base station antenna is the 90 degree antenna located on the Hilton Towers.  The 30 
degree antenna is for mobile use.

best regards

Tom Cokenias

Subject: FCC File # 0709-EX-ST-2005 [Reference Number: 4037]
X-Spam-Checker-Version: SpamAssassin 2.63-1.2 (2004-01-11) on 
�ethra2.cokenias.org
X-Spam-Level: 
X-Spam-Status: No, hits=-4.9 required=6.5 tests=BAYES_00 autolearn=ham 
�version=2.63-1.2
Status:   

Dear Mr. Thomas Cokenias:

Please clarify if one antenna is fixed and the other is mobile.  Currently both antennas are 
labeled as Base and Mobile.  As we discussed by phone previously, please try to use one 
antenna for both base and mobile operations instead of using one for base and a separate one for 
mobile as doing so often causes delays in the processing of your applications.

Confirmation Number: EL774658
jkennedy@fcc.gov


